

Contact

9953271469 (Mobile)
vishalaggarwal594@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/vishal-
aggarwal-591861167 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Marketing

six sigma yellow belt

Business-to-Business (B2B)

Certifications

Retail Sales Foundations

Managing Your Time

Retail Customer Service
Management and Coaching

Gmail Quick Tips

Sales: Data-Driven Sales
Management

Vishal Aggarwal

Zomato||Cardekho Group||Cars24||Vodafone Ltd
New Delhi, Delhi, India

Summary

Experienced Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the multiple industry. Skilled in Retail, Sales, Branch Management, Store Management, and Retail Buying and consulting. Strong sales professional with an MBA in Sales from Amity University & Bachelor of Commerce - BCom focused in Business/Commerce, from Delhi University. Yellow Belt in six sigma certification.

Experience

Zomato

Regional Key Account Manager

January 2023 - Present (11 months)

South Delhi, Delhi, India

GIRNARSOFT AUTOMOBILES PRIVATE LIMITED

1 year 11 months

Zonal Manager

January 2022 - December 2022 (1 year)

New Delhi, Delhi, India

Sr Retail Manager

February 2021 - December 2021 (11 months)

Delhi, India

CARS24

Store Manager

November 2018 - January 2021 (2 years 3 months)

Vodafone

4 years 5 months

Key Account Manager

February 2018 - October 2018 (9 months)

Account Relationship Manager

May 2017 - January 2018 (9 months)

Delhi, India

Telemarketing,

Number Management System operator

November 2015 - April 2017 (1 year 6 months)

Delhi, India

NMS coordinator.

Customer Service Representative

June 2014 - November 2015 (1 year 6 months)

Delhi, Delhi, India

Education

Amity University

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Sales & Marketing · (August 2019 - August 2021)

Delhi University

Bachelor of Commerce - BCom, Business/Commerce, General · (2013 - 2015)